
           

* * * * PUBLIC NOTICE * * * *

NOTICE OF A CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP SESSION AND REGULAR SESSION
Thursday, August 6, 2020 AT 5:45 P.M.

CITY HALL - 3300 CORINTH PARKWAY

Pursuant to Section 551.127, Texas Government Code, one or more Council Members or employees may
attend this meeting remotely using videoconferencing technology. The videoconferencing technology can be

accessed at: https://www.cityofcorinth.com/meetings.
The video and audio feed of the videoconferencing equipment can be viewed and heard by the public at the

address posted above as the location of the meeting.
The City of Corinth is following the Center for Disease Control Guidelines for public meetings. 

           
CALL TO ORDER:
 

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA

 
1. Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual

Program of Services and Capital Improvement Program.
 

2. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed
session items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.

  

 
ADJOURN WORKSHOP SESSION
 
*NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN of a Regular Session of the Corinth City Council to be held at Corinth City
Hall located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The agenda is as follows:
 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE:
"Honor the Texas Flag: I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one and indivisible".
 

CONSENT AGENDA
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one motion.
Should the Mayor, a Councilmember, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that Item will be removed
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.

 
1. Consider and act on the appointment of Cynthia Burkett as Associate Municipal Judge for the City of

                                             1

https://www.cityofcorinth.com/meetings


1. Consider and act on the appointment of Cynthia Burkett as Associate Municipal Judge for the City of
Corinth Municipal Court of Record.

 
2. Consider award of bid to American Landscape Systems for providing mowing and landscape services for

the Corinth Community Park.
 

3. Consider and act on minutes from the June 18, 2020 workshop session.
 

4. Consider and act on minutes from the June 18, 2020 regular session.
 

5. Consider and act on minutes from the July 2, 2020 workshop session.
 

6. Consider and act on minutes from the July 2, 2020 regular session.
 

CITIZENS COMMENTS
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will be
limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council and
may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input form if
you desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be addressed
to the Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of Ordinance of
the City of Corinth.

 

BUSINESS AGENDA

 
7. Consider and act on Resolution No. 20-08-06-16 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas

Amending Resolution No. 20-02-06-07 and Resolution No. 20-04-02-11 calling for a General Election to
be held on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, for the purpose of electing one Council Member for Place 1,
Place 3 and Place 4 to serve as members of the Corinth City Council for terms of two (2) years each in
order to incorporate changes to election date, polling location and dates, including early voting dates and
hours for the general election; providing for related matters and providing an effective date.

 
8. Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-24 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas

Amending Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 and Ordinance NO. 20-04-02-07 and an order of the Temporary
Board of Directors of the proposed City of Corinth Fire Control, Prevention, and Emergency Medical
Services District (the “District”), to incorporate changes to election date, polling location and dates,
including early voting dates and hours for the special election called for the purpose of presenting a
ballot proposition approving the District and adopting a sales and use tax for the District at a rate of
one-fourth of one percent dedicated to fire control, prevention and emergency medical services and a
proposition authorizing the City Council to be appointed as the Permanent Board of Directors of the
District upon approval at election; providing for related matters and providing an effective date.

 
9. Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-25 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas

                                             2



9. Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-25 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas
Repealing Ordinance No. 20-02-13-04 and Ordinance No. 20-04-02-09 calling a special election for the
City on Saturday, May 2, 2020,  and postponing the special election to Tuesday, November 3, 2020, in
order to cancel the election to submit a ballot proposition implementing Resolution No. 20-02-06-08,
designating a multipurpose amphitheater and related infrastructure as a sports and community venue
project and adopting a new short term motor vehicle rental tax at a maximum rate of 5%; providing for
the cancellation of the special election and providing an effective date
 

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
The purpose of this section is to allow each councilmember the opportunity to provide general updates and/or
comments to fellow councilmembers, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, in
accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any councilmember may direct that
an item be added as a business item to any future agenda.

 

CLOSED SESSION
The City Council will convene in such executive or (closed session) to consider any matters regarding any of
the above agenda items as well as the following matters pursuant to Chapter 551 of the Texas Government
Code.

Section 551.071.  (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State of Texas clearly conflicts with chapter
551.

a. Red River Bancorp Demand (B)
 
Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third
person.

a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along Dobbs Road
within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, Texas (F)
 
b. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of Corinth,
Denton County, Texas (P)

c. Being 5.379 acres of land located in the J. WALTON SURVEY, Abstract No. 1389, City of Corinth,
Denton County, Texas, and being a portion of the tract of land conveyed to Anchor City Investments,
LLC, by the deed recorded in Instrument No. 2006-90896, of the Deed Records of Denton County, Texas
(D)

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, or
dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or employee.

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental
body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in
or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic
development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.

a. Project Agora
 

                                             3



After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the City
Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its Attorney
on any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not.

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS.
 
ADJOURN:
 

Posted this _____ day of ________, 2020 at ___________on the bulletin board at Corinth City Hall.

____________________________
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary
City of Corinth, Texas

                                             4



   
    WORKSHOP BUSINESS ITEM    1.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: Annual Budget Workshop
Submitted For: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director 
Submitted By: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director
City Manager Review: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Receive a report, hold a discussion, and provide staff direction on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 Annual Program of
Services and Capital Improvement Program.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The City Charter, Section 9.02, requires that the City Manager be responsible for submitting an annual budget not
later than sixty (60) days prior to the first day of the new fiscal year.  In compliance with the Charter requirement,
the Fiscal Year 2020-2021 budget was submitted to the Council by Friday, July 31, 2020 and can also be found on
the City's website.   This budget workshop is one of several for Council to deliberate on the Fiscal Year 2020-2021
annual budget and to provide staff direction.

The City's budget development procedures are in conformance with State Law outlined in the Truth in Taxation
process.  The complete budget timeline is provided below.
  
Meeting Date Budget Agenda Item
July 31 Publication of the Proposed Annual Program of Services (Budget)
Aug 6 Council Workshop - Budget Overview
Aug 13 Council Workshop- Discuss Governmental & Special Revenue Funds

Council vote on Published tax rate and to set the public hearing dates
Aug 20 Council Workshop - Discuss Proprietary Funds & Capital Improvement Program

Approve Crime Control & Prevention District Budget
Sept 3 Council Workshop on the Annual Budget

Public Hearing on the Annual Budget
Sept 10 Public Hearing on Tax Rate
Sept 19 Adoption of the Annual Program of Services (Budget)

Adoption of the Tax Rates and Tax Rolls

RECOMMENDATION
N/A

                                             5



   
    CONSENT ITEM    1.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: Appointment of Associate Municipal Judge
Submitted For: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director 
Submitted By: Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Director
City Manager Review: Bob Hart, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on the appointment of Cynthia Burkett as Associate Municipal Judge for the City of Corinth
Municipal Court of Record.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Chapter 30 of the Government Code requires that a Municipal Judge presiding over a Municipal Court of Record
must be a resident of Texas, be a citizen of the United States, be a licensed attorney in good standing and have two
or more years of experience in the practice of law in Texas. Additionally, the City Charter requires the judge and all
associate judges be appointed by the Council for terms of two (2) years.  The appointment for Council
consideration is for a term beginning August 1, 2020 through July 31, 2022.
 

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends appointing Cynthia Burkett as the Associate Municipal Judge for the term beginning August 1,
2020 through July 31, 2022.

Attachments
Contract 

                                             6



                                             7



                                             8



                                             9



                                             10



   
    CONSENT ITEM    2.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: Community Park Mowing Contract
Submitted For: Cody Collier, Director  Submitted By: Cody Collier, Director
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: 

AGENDA ITEM
Consider award of bid to American Landscape Systems for providing mowing and landscape services for the
Corinth Community Park.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The Community Park mowing contract was awarded to another mowing service in April 2020.  However, they
proved to be unable to provide the service, and the contract was terminated on July 21, 2020, after the ten days prior
written notice as provided by the contract.  Staff reviewed the bids submitted for the park mowing service and
contacted the second lowest bidder (American Landscape Systems), and they were still interested in contracting
with Corinth and providing service.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the contract with American Landscape Systems for mowing and landscape services
for the Corinth Community park.

Attachments
Service Contract 
American Landscape's Bid 
Bid Tabulation 

                                             11



                                             12



                                             13



                                             14



                                             15



                                             16



                                             17



                                             18



                                             19



                                             20



                                             21



                                             22



                                             23



No. Description

Est. Qty. 

Sq. Yd.

Price per 

Sq. Yd.

Single Maint. 

Cost

Extended 

Amt. - Est. 36 

mowings/yr

Price per 

Sq. Yd.

Single Maint. 

Cost

Extended 

Amt. - Est. 36 

mowings/yr

Price per 

Sq. Yd.

Single Maint. 

Cost

Extended 

Amt. - Est. 36 

mowings/yr

1

Area 1 Corinth Community Park - Mowing, 

edging, trimming, and blowing/clipping 

removal as specified

125,254
Not 

provided
$1,294.00 $46,584.00 $0.0119 $1,490.52 $53,658.72 $0.01275 $1,595.00 $57,420.00

This sheet contains preliminary, unaudited proposal information.  Proposals are in the 
evaluation process.

VENDOR

WCD Enterprises LLC

Scottsdale, AZ

Weldon's Lawn & Tree LLC

Rockwall, TX

American Landscape Systems

YES

BID #1129

**In case of calculation error, unit pricing shall prevail.

YES YESSigned proposal

ANNUAL CONTRACT FOR MOWING/MAINTENANCE SERVICES FOR CORINTH COMMUNITY PARK

3/10/2020

VENDOR VENDOR

Lewisville, TX

                                             24



   
    CONSENT ITEM    3.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: June 18, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the June 18, 2020 workshop session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the June 18, 2020 workshop session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the June 18, 2020 workshop session minutes.

 

Attachments
06.18.2020 WS Minutes 

                                             25



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 
 
On this the 18th day of June 2020 the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Workshop Session at 
the Corinth City Hall at 5:45 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, time, 
place and purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, Government 
Code, with the following members to wit: 
 
Members Present:       

Mayor Heidemann  
Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem  
Scott Garber, Council Member  
Tina Henderson, Council Member  
Lowell Johnson, Council Member  
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 

 
Staff Members Present: 

Bob Hart, City Manager  
Patricia Adams, Messer, Fort & McDonald  
Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jason Alexander, Corinth Economic Development Corporation Director 
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning & Development Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
George Marshall, City Engineer 
Emily Beck, Communications and Marketing Coordinator 
Brett Cast, Engineering Services Coordinator 
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services Communications Manager  
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
Others Present: 
 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.  
 

WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA: 

 
1. Receive a presentation, hold a discussion and provide staff direction relative to the 

establishment of a Youth Advisory Council (YAC).  

 
Emily Beck, Communications and Marketing Coordinator provided a presentation to City Council 
outlining the details of the Youth Advisory Council and responded to Mayor Heidemann’s question about 
having parental permission to be a part of the YAC. Emily confirmed the attendance policy requires parental 
permission mainly for the student, as they may need transportation to the meetings. 
 
 
 
 
  

                                             26



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             27



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             28



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             29



 
 

 
 

 
 

2. Receive a presentation from Staff regarding the possible opportunity to legalize the usage 

of golf carts on some public streets. 

George Marshall, City Engineer, gave a presentation outlining the details allowing golf carts on Corinth 
streets. He verified golf carts currently are permitted within the golf course community as long as they are going 
to or from the course. Mr. Marshall also confirmed the resident survey would include the prohibition of golf 
carts in bike lanes and sidewalks.  

                                             30



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             31



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             32



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             33



 
 

 

 

 
 

3. Provide an update, hold a discussion and receive direction on the Coronavirus (COVID-19) 

in regard to City operations and practices. 

City Manager Hart discussed the proposed plan of moving forward with Yellow status for COVID-
19. The outline included the total number of cases, Corinth's response plan, the relief 
fund/expenditures, and budget estimates. Regarding the budget summary, Mr. Hart clarified the 
payroll expenditures only include paramedics, not captains, or administrative support and also 

explained the extractor, which is a piece of equipment to sanitize the fire department’s gear.  
 

Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 

shared with Council the increase in non-payment of utility accounts, stating that there have been no 

requests for accommodations due to COVID-19.  

                                             34



 
 

City Manager Hart and Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & 

Marketing Director spoke with the Council regarding the budget, stating the city is down from 

approximately a half million from the original million previously discussed. The savings came from 
salary savings, cancellation of summer camp, special events, and training.  

 
George Marshall, City Engineer, responded to a question from Council regarding the Safe Routes 
to School Grant stating the city did not pursue the grant was due to COVID-19 and financials, as 

they were not confident they could dedicate the funds to the project.  
 

City Manager Hart verified with the Council their comfortable with continuing Yellow status until 
August 3rd, returning to the standard, existing policy for water disconnects for non-payment and the 
county funding, treating as a budget approach.  

 

 

 

                                             35



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             36



 
 

 
 

4. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of 

closed session items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.  
 

There was no discussion on regular session agenda items. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council convened in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code. 

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or 
contemplated litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney 
to the government body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar 

of Texas clearly conflicts with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberat ion 

in an open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in 
negotiations with a third person. 

 
Closed session convened at 6:50 p.m. 

 

a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along 

Dobbs Road within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, 

Denton County, Texas. 
 

b. Right-of-way consisting of 1.56 acres located at 6881 South I-35E and along Dobbs Road 

within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton 

County, Texas. 

 
c. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of 

Corinth, Denton County, Texas. 

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against 
an officer or employee. 

 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 

                                             37



 
 

governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have 
locate, stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the 

governmental body is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a 
financial or other incentive to a business prospect. 

 
a. Project Agora 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION 

ITEMS. 

Closed session recessed at 6:59 p.m. 

 

ADJOURN: 

 

Mayor Heidemann adjourned the work session at 7:00 p.m. 

 

AYES: 

 

Meeting adjourned. 

 
 
Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  

 
 

       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             38



   
    CONSENT ITEM    4.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: June 18, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the June 18, 2020 regular session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the June 18, 2020 regular session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the June 18, 2020 regular session minutes.

Attachments
06.18.2020 RS Minutes 

                                             39



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 

 
On this the 18th day of June 2020 the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Regular Session at 
the Corinth City Hall at 7:00 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, 
time, place and purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, 
Government Code, with the following members to wit: 
 
Members Present: 

Mayor Heidemann  
Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem 
Scott Garber, Council Member 
Lowell Johnson, Council Member 
Tina Henderson, Council Member 
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 
Staff Members Present 

Bob Hart, City Manager  
Patricia Adams, Messer, Fort & McDonald  
Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jason Alexander, Corinth Economic Development Corporation Director 
Helen-Eve Beadle, Planning & Development Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
George Marshall, City Engineer 
Emily Beck, Communications and Marketing Coordinator 
Brett Cast, Engineering Services Coordinator 
Shea Rodgers, Technology Services Communications Manager  
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 7:10 P.M. Council Member Scott Garber delivered the 
Invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge.  
 
PRESENTATION: 

1. Keep Corinth Beautiful recognized as Silver Star Affiliate by Keep Texas Beautiful.  
 

2. City of Corinth recognized as a Tree City community.  

CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one 

motion. Should the Mayor, a Council Member, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that 

Item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

3. Consider and approve the 2021 Proposed Budget for the Denton Central Appraisal District. 

 

4. Consider approval to enter into the North Central Public Works Mutual Aid Agreement 

with the North Texas Council of Governments (NCTCOG) for Corinth to join the Public 
Works Emergency Response Team (PWERT).  

                                             40



 
 

 

5. Consider and act on an Agreement for Advertising Services between Denton County and 
the Corinth Economic Development Corporation in the amount of $2,500.00. 

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve the Consent Agenda and seconded by Mayor Pro 
Tem Burke.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS: 

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than 
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will 
be limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council 
and may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input 
form if you desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be 
addressed to the Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of 
Ordinance of the City of Corinth. 
 
Sherry Palmer of 2803 Cochise Court, Corinth Texas, addressed City Council regarding police policies.  
 
Jim Carter of 1005 Roadrunner Rd., Bartonville, TX spoke with City Council regarding Agenda Item 12, 
requesting consideration of being appointed to the Denco Area 9-1-1 District. 
 

 
BUSINESS AGENDA: 

 

6. Consider an act on an ordinance of the City of Corinth, Texas, amending chapter 33 “Boards 
Commissions and Departments of Title III, “Administration” of the code of ordinances of the 
City of Corinth creating a Youth Advisory Council (YAC) for the city of Corinth. 

MOTION made by Council Member Henderson to approve the ordinance as presented and seconded by 
Council Member Pickens.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

7. Consider approval of an ordinance altering the prima facie speed limits on certain streets within 
the City of Corinth, authorizing the City Manager to cause the erection of signs providing notice 
of the new speed limits; and authorizing the City to publish reports as required by law. 

 

George Marshall, City Engineer, shared a presentation with Council and clarified the correction on 

page seven of the original document, leaving out the speed limit on one street.  

                                             41



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             42



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             43



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             44



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             45



 
 

 
 

 
 

                                             46



 
 

 
 

 

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve the modified ordinance as presented, altering the 
prima facie speed limits on certain streets within the City of Corinth; authorizing the City Manager to 
cause the erection of signs providing notice of the new speed limits; and authorizing the City to publish 
reports as required by low and seconded by Council Member Johnson.  
 

AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION CARRIED 

                                             47



 
 

 
8. Consider and act on an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with Denton County, Texas, 

pursuant to Chapter 791 of the Texas Local Government Code, to address the impact of the 
public health emergency with respect to the Coronavirus pandemic (‘COVID-19).  

MOTION made by Council Member Johnson to approve the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with 
Denton County, Texas, as presented and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Burke.  
 

AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 

9. Consider and act on the approval of an engagement letter with Eide Bailey, LLC for auditing 
services for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2020. 

Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director met with 
the Finance Audit Committee regarding retaining Eide Bailey as the auditor. The committee’s 
recommendation is to continue to work with Eide Bailey as long as there was no increase in the contract. 
With federal grants, receiving funds above $750,000, Corinth would be subject to an audit that will add 
$8,000 for a single audit and be eligible for reimbursement from the Denton County COVID-19 funding 
relief. 

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve the renewal of a one year contract with Eide 
Bailey and seconded by Council Member Henderson.  

 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

10. Consider an act on an ordinance of the City of Corinth, Texas, amending Chapter 36, Finance and 
Revenue Taxation”, of Title III, “Administration”, of the Code of Ordinances to add a new 
section, Section 36.12, “ Authority to Write Off Uncollectible Debts owed to the City from the 
City's Accounts Receivable”, providing for the incorporation of premises; providing for an 
amendment; providing a cumulative repeater clause; providing a severability clause and 
providing an effective date. 

 

Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director shared a 
presentation with the Council regarding Uncollectible Debt, Utility Billing and Accounts Receivable.  

                                             48



 
 

 

 

                                             49



 
 

 

 

                                             50



 
 

 

 

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve as presented and seconded by Council Member 
Pickens.  
 

AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 
MOTION CARRIED 

                                             51



 
 

11. Consider and act on a Reimbursement Agreement between the City of Corinth and the Corinth 
Economic Development Corporation for an amount not to exceed $35,000 for the completion of a 
return on investment report to be performed and completed by TechSolve.  

Jason Alexander, Corinth Economic Development Director, outlined the agreement with TechSolve, 
which will assist Mr. Brian Elliott and Metroplex Cabinets with understanding their manufacturing 
process, expansion, and capturing a broader market. The agreement is not to exceed $35,000.00. 

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve as presented and seconded by Mayor Pro Tem 
Burke.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 
MOTION CARRIED 

12. Consider and Act on a Resolution casting a vote for one candidate to the Board of Managers of 
the Denco Area 9-1-1 District.  

City Manager Hart identified the three candidates to serve on the board of directors, Brandon Barth, Jim 
Carter and David Terry.  

MOTION made by Council Member Garber to approve the resolution and cast a vote for Jim Carter and 
seconded by Council Member Henderson.  
 

AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 
MOTION CARRIED 

13. Consider and Act on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Corinth and the City of Lake 
Dallas for a Broadband Study. 
 

14. Consider and Act on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Corinth and the Town of Shady 
Shores for a Broadband Study. 
 

15. Consider and Act on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Corinth and the Town of 
Hickory Creek for a Broadband Study. 

MOTION made by Mayor Pro Tem Burke to approve Items 13, 14, and 15, authorizing the Mayor to 
execute the pending approval by Hickory Creek, Interlocal Agreements with Lake Dallas and Shady 
Shores, for services with Connected Nation, Inc.; reimbursement to the City as the City of Corinth will 
contract directly with Connected Nation, Inc. Council Member Pickens seconded the motion. 
 

AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 

NOES:  None 

ABSENT: None 
MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

                                             52



 
 

16. Consider and act on a contract between the City of Corinth and Connected Nation, Inc., for a 
broadband study.  

City Manager Hart outlined the cost of $43,500, which Corinth will pay approximately one half of the 
cost, based on the formula which included population and square miles of the cities. The fee includes 
analysis, a demand survey and the strategic plan, which will take approximately six months.  

 
MOTION made by Mayor Pro Tem Burke to approve and permit the City Manager to enter into a 
contract with Connected Nation, Inc., for the services described, conditioned on approval of the Interlocal 
Agreement between Corinth and Hickory Creek for reimbursement for broadband study costs. Council 
Member Garber seconded the motion.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 

MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The purpose of this section is to allow each Council Member the opportunity to provide general updates 
and/or comments to fellow Council Members, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, 
in accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Council Member may direct 
that an item be added as a business item to any future agenda. 
 
Council Member Lowell Johnson would like a copy of Sherry Palmer’s handout. He also stated how 
proud he was of the Keep Corinth Beautiful Board achievement, as he, Jim Mayfield, Shannon Brian, and 
Vic Burgess created the board. 
 
City Manager Hart concluded with information for the Council regarding June 16th, 2020. Upper Trinity 
Regional Water District pumped 64 million gallons of water. Much of the increase was due to Flower 
Mound’s demand on the system due to water issues with its water treatment plant. Mr. Hart also stated there 
are no cases of West Nile in Corinth, Riverview Drive reconstruction has been completed and work has 
begun on Shady Shores this week. 
 
Mayor Heidemann stated the Rotary Club will be one of the main sponsors for Pumpkin Palooza and 
thanked staff for their hard work and effort.  
 

CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council will convene in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 
Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an 
open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations 
with a third person. 

                                             53



 
 

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an 
officer or employee. 

 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, 
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body 
is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other 
incentive to a business prospect. 
 
After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the 
City Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its 
Attorney on any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not. 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED 

SESSION ITEMS. 
 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
Mayor Heidemann adjourned the Regular meeting at 8:01 p.m. 

 
AYES: All 
 

Meeting adjourned. 
 
Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  

 
 

       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             54



   
    CONSENT ITEM    5.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: July 2, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the July 2, 2020 workshop session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the July 2, 2020 workshop session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the July 2, 2020 workshop session minutes.

Attachments
July 2, 2020 WS Minutes 

                                             55



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 
 
On this the 2nd day of July 2020 the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Workshop Session at the 
Corinth City Hall at 5:45 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, time, place 
and purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, Government Code, 
with the following members to wit: 
 
Members Present:       

Mayor Heidemann  
Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem  
Scott Garber, Council Member  
Tina Henderson, Council Member  
Lowell Johnson, Council Member  
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 

 
Staff Members Present: 

Bob Hart, City Manager  
Patricia Adams, Messer, Fort & McDonald  
Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
Michael Ross, Fire Chief 
Brenton Copeland, Technology Services Assistant Manager  
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
Others Present: 

 

CALL TO ORDER: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 5:45 p.m.  
 
WORKSHOP BUSINESS AGENDA: 

 

1. Receive a report, hold a discussion, and give staff direction on the Water and Wastewater Rates. 

Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director, shared the 
Utility Cost of Service and Rate Design Presentation with the Council. Council recommended the three-tiered 
structure for water and the split rate tier for wastewater.  

Public Works Director responded to a question regarding the use of pond water to irrigate. He stated that it 
is an option; however, there cannot be a connection to a potable water system and would require 
disconnection from the city system. Also, to reconnect to city water, lines would require disinfection and no 
contamination that could be harmful.  

                                             56



 
 

 

 

 

                                             57



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             58



 
 

 

 

 

 

                                             59



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

                                             60



 
 

 

 

                                             61



 
 

 

 

                                             62



 
 

 

 

                                             63



 
 

 

 

                                             64



 
 

 

 

                                             65



 
 

 

 

                                             66



 
 

 

 

                                             67



 
 

 

 

                                             68



 
 

 

 

                                             69



 
 

 

 

                                             70



 
 

 

 

                                             71



 
 

 

 

                                             72



 
 

 

 
2. Receive a presentation and hold a discussion on the changes to the Truth-in-Taxation, Tax Rate Adoption 

process due to S.B.2.  

Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director discussed the 
presentation, S.B.2 Overview to explain the changes to the Truth-in-Taxation, Tax Rate Adoption process.  

 

                                             73



 
 

 

 

                                             74



 
 

 

 

                                             75



 
 

 

 

                                             76



 
 

 

 

                                             77



 
 

 

 

                                             78



 
 

 

 

                                             79



 
 

 
 

3. Discuss Regular Meeting Items on Regular Session Agenda, including the consideration of closed session 
items as set forth in the Closed Session agenda items below.  

 
There was no discussion on regular session agenda items. 

 
CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council convened in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code. 

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government body 
under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with the 
Texas Open Meetings Act. 
 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an open 
meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations with a third 
person. 

Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, 
discipline, or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer 
or employee. 

 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the governmental 
body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, stay, or expand in 
or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body is conducting economic 
development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to a business prospect.  
 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED SESSION 

                                             80



 
 

ITEMS. 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
Mayor Heidemann adjourned the work session at 7:06 p.m. 

 

AYES: 

 

Meeting adjourned. 

 
 

Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  
 

 
       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 

City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             81



   
    CONSENT ITEM    6.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: July 2, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
City Manager Review: 
Strategic Goals: 

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on minutes from the July 2, 2020 regular session.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
Attached are the minutes from the July 2, 2020 regular session. The minutes are in draft form and are not
considered official until formally approved by the City Council.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the July 2, 2020 regular session minutes.
 

Attachments
July 2, 2020 RS Minutes 

                                             82



 
 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DENTON 

CITY OF CORINTH 
 
On this the 2nd day of July 2020 the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas met in Regular Session at 
the Corinth City Hall at 7:15 P.M., located at 3300 Corinth Parkway, Corinth, Texas. The meeting date, 
time, place and purpose as required by Title 5, Subtitle A, Chapter 551, Subchapter C, Section 551.041, 
Government Code, with the following members to wit: 
 
Members Present: 

Mayor Heidemann  
Sam Burke, Mayor Pro Tem 
Scott Garber, Council Member 
Lowell Johnson, Council Member 
Tina Henderson, Council Member 
Kelly Pickens, Council Member 
 
Staff Members Present: 
Bob Hart, City Manager  
Patricia Adams, Messer, Fort & McDonald  
Lee Ann Bunselmeyer, Finance, Administration, Communications & Marketing Director 
Cody Collier, Public Works Director 
Jerry Garner, Police Chief 
Michael Ross, Fire Chief 
Brenton Copeland, Technology Services Assistant Manager  
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 
Others Present: 

 
CALL TO ORDER, INVOCATION, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE & TEXAS PLEDGE: 

Mayor Heidemann called the meeting to order at 7:15 P.M. City Manager Hart delivered the Invocation, 
due to the COVID-19, the Pledge of Allegiance and the Texas Pledge did not take place.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

All matters listed under the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and will be enacted in one 

motion. Should the Mayor, a Council Member, or any citizen desire discussion of any Item that 

Item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 

1. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Corinth, Texas and the Town 
of Shady Shores, Texas for Fire Protection, Emergency Medical and Fire Prevention Services.  
 

2. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Corinth, Texas and the Town 
of Hickory Creek, Texas for Fire Protection, Emergency Medical and Fire Prevention Services.  

 
3. Consider and act on an Interlocal Agreement between the City of Corinth, Texas and the City 

of Lake Dallas, Texas for Fire Protection, Emergency Medical and Fire Prevention Services.  
 

4. Consider and act on the Third Lease Renewal between the City of Corinth and the City of Lake 
Dallas for Lake Cities Fire House 1.  

 
5. Consider and act on minutes from the May 7, 2020 workshop session.  

                                             83



 
 

 
6. Consider and act on minutes from the May 7, 2020 regular session. 

 
7. Consider and act on minutes from the May 21, 2020 workshop session.  

 

8. Consider and act on minutes from the May 21, 2020 regular session.  

MOTION made by Council Member Pickens to approve the Consent Agenda and seconded by Council 
Member Garber.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

CITIZENS COMMENTS: 

In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, Council is prohibited from acting on or discussing (other than 
factual responses to specific questions) any items brought before them at this time. Citizen's comments will 
be limited to 3 minutes. Comments about any of the Council agenda items are appreciated by the Council 
and may be taken into consideration at this time or during that agenda item. Please complete a Public Input 
form if you desire to address the City Council. All remarks and questions addressed to the Council shall be 
addressed to the Council as a whole and not to any individual member thereof. Section 30.041B Code of 
Ordinance of the City of Corinth. 
 
Kurt Hyde of 2701 Yellowstone Park Lane, Corinth, Texas stated he is against Item 10, the requirement to 
wear face masks. He requested the Council not take away his Constitutional right. 
 
Margaret Promisco of 2501 Meadowview Drive, Corinth, Texas spoke against Item 10 stating she should 
have the right to choose.  
 

 
BUSINESS AGENDA: 
 

9. Consider and act on a Contract with Tanko Street Lighting, Inc., to explore the potential for streetlight 

infrastructure acquisition.  

 

City Manager Hart outlined the details of the contract with Tanko Street Lighting, Inc. 
 

MOTION made by Mayor Pro Tem Burke to approve the contract with Tanko Street Lighting, Inc., and 
seconded Council Member Pickens. 
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

 

 

 

                                             84



 
 

10. Consider and take action on an Ordinance amending Ordinance No. 20-05-07- XX adopting the City 

Council of the City of Corinth Texas Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency and 

Order for Preparedness and Mitigation of COVID-19 in order to implement Mask and Related  
Requirements to combat the spread of COVID-19; and providing an effective date. 

 

City Manager Hart delivered the COVID-19 presentation to the Council and also noted Governor 
Abbott issued an executive order today, mandating the wearing of masks. The presentation included CDC 
recommendations and resident survey results. Mr. Hart stated by adopting the ordinance, it would allow 
the city to assist the businesses to obtain the signs for their business.  
 
City Attorney Adams clarified the reason for Corinth adopting the ordinance is to fill the gap of the 
governor’s order. GA-29 allows for cities to impose a penalty for businesses or individuals.   
 

 

                                             85



 
 

 

 

                                             86



 
 

 

 

                                             87



 
 

 

 

                                             88



 
 

 

 

                                             89



 
 

 

 

                                             90



 
 

 

 

                                             91



 
 

 

 

                                             92



 
 

 

 

                                             93



 
 

 

 

                                             94



 
 

 

 

                                             95



 
 

 

 

                                             96



 
 

 
 

MOTION made by Council Member Pickens to amend the ordinance adopting the City of Corinth, 
Texas, Third Declaration of Local Disaster for Public Health Emergency by amending Section 2, Health 
and Safety Policy – Commercial Entities, Section 3, Face Coverings – General Public, Section 4, Face 
Coverings – Do not need to be worn in the following circumstances and Section 9, Penalty to incorporate 
Governor Abbott’s Executive Order 29 and to the extent  of a conflict between this ordinance and GA-29, 
the provisions of GA-29 will supersede the ordinance. The motion was seconded by Council Member 
Garber.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 
 
COUNCIL COMMENTS & FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

The purpose of this section is to allow each Council Member the opportunity to provide general updates 
and/or comments to fellow Council Members, the public, and/or staff on any issues or future events. Also, 
in accordance with Section 30.085 of the Code of Ordinances, at this time, any Council Member may direct 
that an item be added as a business item to any future agenda. 
 

Mayor Heidemann thanked the Council and  staff for their effort on the fire contract this evening. 
 
 

Closed session convened at 8:05 p.m. 
 

                                             97



 
 

CLOSED SESSION 

The City Council will convene in closed session to consider any matters regarding matters pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

Section 551.071. (1) Private consultation with its attorney to seek advice about pending or contemplated 
litigation; and/or settlement offer; and/or (2) a matter in which the duty of the attorney to the government 
body under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts 
with the Texas Open Meetings Act. 

 

a. Linda Creagh v. Enterprise Fleet Management, Inc., Michael Landers and City of Corinth to 
Cause No. 19-1864-431 (Denton County) 

 

b. Police procedures and potential claim 

 

Section 551.072. To deliberate the purchase, exchange, lease or value of real property if deliberation in an 
open meeting would have a detrimental effect on the position of the governmental body in negotiations 
with a third person. 
 
a. Right-of-way consisting of .198 acres located at 6801 S I-35E and 3404 Dobbs Road along 

Dobbs Road within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, 

Denton County, Texas 
 

b. Right-of-way consisting of 1.56 acres located at 6881 South I-35E and along Dobbs Road 

within the H. Garrison Survey, Abstract No. 507, within the City of Corinth, Denton County, 

Texas  
 

c. 3.792 acres, Tract 13H, out of the J.P. Walton Survey, Abstract 1389, within the City of 

Corinth, Denton County, Texas 
 
Section 551.074. To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties, discipline, 
or dismissal of a public officer or employee; or to hear a complaint or charge against an officer or 
employee. 

 

Section 551.087. To deliberate or discuss regarding commercial or financial information that the 
governmental body has received from a business prospect that the governmental body seeks to have locate, 
stay, or expand in or near the territory of the governmental body and with which the governmental body 
is conducting economic development negotiations; or to deliberate the offer of a financial or other 
incentive to a business prospect. 

 
a. Project Agora 

 
After discussion of any matters in closed session, any final action or vote taken will be in public by the 
City Council. City Council shall have the right at any time to seek legal advice in Closed Session from its 
Attorney on any agenda item, whether posted for Closed Session or not. 
 

Reconvene into Regular Session at 8:32 p.m. 

RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON CLOSED 

SESSION ITEMS. 
 

                                             98



 
 

MOTION made by Mayor Pro Tem Burke to approve the settlement as proposed in closed session with 
Linda Creagh and would like to convey to her, our regrets for the accident. The motion was seconded by 
Council Member Henderson.  
 
AYES:  Burke, Garber, Johnson, Henderson, Pickens 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT: None 
 

MOTION CARRIED 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 
Mayor Heidemann adjourned the Regular meeting at 8:34 p.m. 

 
AYES: All 

 
Meeting adjourned. 
 

Approved by Council on the    day of     2020.  
 

 
       
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 

City of Corinth, Texas 

                                             99



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    7.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: General Election
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: N/A
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizens Engagement &Proactive

Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on Resolution No. 20-08-06-16 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas Amending
Resolution No. 20-02-06-07 and Resolution No. 20-04-02-11 calling for a General Election to be held on Tuesday,
November 3, 2020, for the purpose of electing one Council Member for Place 1, Place 3 and Place 4 to serve as
members of the Corinth City Council for terms of two (2) years each in order to incorporate changes to election
date, polling location and dates, including early voting dates and hours for the general election; providing for
related matters and providing an effective date.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The General Election for the City Council Members is set forth by the Home Rule Charter and by the Texas
Election Code and is required to be held on May 2, 2020. However, due to Covid19 the election was postponed
until November 3, 2020, at which time the voters will elect persons to fill the City Council Places 1, 3 and 4.

The Texas Election Code authorizes the governing bodies of political subdivisions to hold joint elections and this
Resolution orders a joint election and establishes and sets forth procedures for conducting the election.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approving the Resolution No. 20-08-06-16 calling a General Election for the purpose of
electing City Council Place 1, Place 3 and Place 4 to the City of Corinth City Council.

Attachments
General Election Resolution 

                                             100



  Page 1 of 4 

CITY OF CORINTH, TEXAS 
RESOLUTION NO. 20-08-06-16 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORINTH, 

TEXAS, AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 20-02-06-07 CALLING FOR A 
GENERAL ELECTION ON MAY 2, 2020, AS POSTPONED  TO 
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 PURSUANT TO RESOLUTION NO. 20-04-02-11, 

TO INCORPORATE CHANGES TO THE ELECTION DATE AND 
POLLING LOCATION AND DATES, INCLUDING EARLY VOTING 

DATES AND HOURS; PROVIDING FOR THE INCORPORATION OF 
PREMISES; PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO RESOLUTION NO. 
20-02-06-07; DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO PROVIDE AN 

AMENDED NOTICE OF ELECTION TO DENTON COUNTY FOR 
POSTING ON THE COUNTY’S WEBSITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 

TEXAS ELECTION CODE; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council ordered a general election via Resolution No. 20-

02-06-07 for May 2, 2020 for the purpose of electing a Council member for Place 1, a 
Council member for Place 3, and a Council Member for Place 4, for two (2) year terms 
each to serve as members of the Corinth City Council but, due to the Governor’s 

Proclamation on March 18, 2020 due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Texas municipalities 
were permitted to postpone their May 2020 elections until November 2020; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code (hereinafter the "Code") establishes the 

first Tuesday of November as a Uniform Election Date for the purposes of conducting a 

General Election; and  
 

 WHEREAS, the City Council exercised its authority to postpone its May 2, 2020 
General Election to November 3, 2020 by adopting Resolution No.20-04-02-11 which 
complied with all requirements of Election Advisory 2020-12; and 

 
 WHEREAS, in order to hold the election on November 3, 2020, the Council is 

required to adopt an amending ordinance or resolution to address any changes to the 
date of the election, location of the main early voting location, early voting dates and 
hours, including weekend early voting, the identity of the early voting clerk and the 

clerk’s contact information or changes to branch early voting locations; and 
 

  WHEREAS, the City Council now desires to amend Resolution No. 20-02-06-07 
to amend the voting dates, times, and locations, including early voting, for the General 
Election and to direct the City Secretary to provide a revised notice of election to Denton 

County and to comply with all other requirements for the holding of the City’s election on 
November 3, 2020. 

 

                                             101



  Page 2 of 4 

   
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CORINTH, TEXAS: 
 

SECTION 1 
INCORPORATION OF PREMISES 

 

 All of the above premises are true and correct and are hereby incorporated in the 
body of this Resolution as if fully set forth herein. 

  
SECTION 2 

AMENDMENTS TO RESOLUTION NO. 20-02-06-07 

 
2.01.  Section 2 of Resolution No. 20-02-06-07 is hereby amended to be read in its 

entirety as follows:  
 
Section 2.    Joint General Election Called; Location, Date, and Time of Election. A Joint 

General Election (the “Election”) is hereby ordered and called to elect one (1) Council 
member to Place No. 1, and one (1) Council member to Place No. 3, and one (1) 

Council member to Place No. 4, each to serve two (2) year terms on the City Council of 
the City of Corinth.   The Election shall be held at the Corinth City Hall, 3300 Corinth 
Parkway, Corinth, Texas 76208, on the 3rd day of November 2020, from 7:00 a.m. until 

7:00 p.m. 
 

2.02.  Section 4 of Resolution No. 20-02-06-07 is hereby amended to be read in its 
entirety as follows:  
 

Section 4.    Dates and Hours of Early Voting; Main Early Voting Location.  The Election 
Administrator, Frank Phillips, shall serve as the Early Voting Clerk.  Deputy early voting 

judges/clerks will be appointed as needed to process early voting mail and to conduct 
early voting.  Further, the Elections Administrator and/or the Early Voting Clerk are 
hereby authorized to appoint the members of the Early Voting Ballot Board and the 

presiding judge and alternate judge in accordance with the requirements of the Election 
Code.     

 
The main early voting place is located at 701 Kimberly Drive, Denton, Texas 76208 and 
voting shall occur as provided herein. Early Voting at Corinth City Hall, 3300 Corinth 

Parkway, Corinth, Texas 76208 shall occur on the same dates and times listed herein.  
Early voting shall be conducted by the Early Voting Clerk, at the main early voting 

polling location listed above. 
 

                                             102



  Page 3 of 4 

Early Voting Dates and Hours: 
 

Monday-Saturday  October 13-October 17, 2020        7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
Sunday  October 18, 2020    11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 

Monday-Saturday October 19-October 24, 2020  7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
Sunday             October 25, 2020     11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Monday-Friday  October 26-October 30, 2020  7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

 
Early voting by mail shall be conducted in conformance with the requirements of the 

Election Code.  Ballot applications and ballots voted by mail shall be sent to:  Early 
Voting Clerk, 701 Kimberly Drive, Denton, Texas 76208 (the official mailing address of 
the Early Voting Clerk).  The voting precincts for the Election shall be designated by 

their respective county precinct numbers.   
 

Early voting by personal appearance shall be conducted at the times on the dates and 
at the locations designated herein in accordance with this section.   
 

Early voting location and times may be changed, or additional early voting locations 
may be added by the Denton County Elections Administrator without further action of 

the City Council or amendment to this Resolution, as is necessary for the proper 
conduct of the Election. 
 

SECTION 3 
REVISED NOTICE OF ELECTION 

 
The City Secretary is directed to prepare and provide a revised notice of election 

reflecting the changes adopted in this Resolution to Denton County for posting on the 

County’s website at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of election pursuant to Texas 
Election Code Section 4.008.    

 
SECTION 4 

CUMULATIVE CLAUSE 

 
  This Resolution shall be cumulative of all provisions of Resolutions of the City of 

Corinth, Texas, except where the provisions of this Resolution are in direct conflict with 
the provisions of such resolutions, in which event the conflicting provisions of such 
resolutions are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 5 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 
  It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council of the City of Corinth that 
the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Resolution are 

severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Resolution 
shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of 

competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining 

                                             103



  Page 4 of 4 

phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this Resolution, since the same 
would have been enacted by the City Council without incorporation of any such 

unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section. 
 

SECTION 6 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

  This Resolution shall become effective from and after its date of passage and 
publication in accordance with law. 

 
  AND IT IS SO RESOLVED, PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of 
the City of Corinth, Texas this _____ day of August 2020.  

         
        ________________________________    

        BILL HEIDEMANN 
        MAYOR  
 

ATTEST: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
LANA WYLIE 

INTERIM CITY SECRETARY 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
____________________________________ 

PATRICIA A. ADAMS 
CITY ATTORNEY  

                                             104



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    8.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: Fire Control, Prevention, and Emergency Medical Services District Special Election
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: Yes
City Manager Review: Approval: Bob Hart, City Manager
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government
Organizational Development

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-24 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas Amending
Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 and Ordinance NO. 20-04-02-07 and an order of the Temporary Board of Directors of
the proposed City of Corinth Fire Control, Prevention, and Emergency Medical Services District (the “District”), to
incorporate changes to election date, polling location and dates, including early voting dates and hours for the
special election called for the purpose of presenting a ballot proposition approving the District and adopting a sales
and use tax for the District at a rate of one-fourth of one percent dedicated to fire control, prevention and
emergency medical services and a proposition authorizing the City Council to be appointed as the Permanent Board
of Directors of the District upon approval at election; providing for related matters and providing an effective date.

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The proposed ordinance amends Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 ordering the special election in November
and incorporates the changes to voting dates and times.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of the proposed ordinance.

Attachments
Fire Control, Prevention, EMS Ordinance 

                                             105



  Page 1 of 5 

CITY OF CORINTH, TEXAS 
ORDINANCE NO. 20-08-06-24 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORINTH, 

TEXAS, AND THE TEMPORARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
PROPOSED CITY OF CORINTH FIRE CONTROL, PREVENTION, AND 
EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DISTRICT, (“TEMPORARY 

BOARD”), AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 20-02-13-05 CALLING FOR A 
SPECIAL ELECTION ON MAY 2, 2020, AS POSTPONED  TO 

NOVEMBER 3, 2020 PURSUANT TO ORDINANCE NO. 20-04-02-07, TO 
INCORPORATE CHANGES TO THE ELECTION DATE AND POLLING 
LOCATION AND DATES, INCLUDING EARLY VOTING DATES AND 

HOURS; PROVIDING FOR THE INCORPORATION OF PREMISES; 
PROVIDING FOR AMENDMENTS TO ORDINANCE NO. 20-02-13-05; 

DIRECTING THE CITY SECRETARY TO PROVIDE AN AMENDED 
NOTICE OF ELECTION TO DENTON COUNTY FOR POSTING ON THE 
COUNTY’S WEBSITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TEXAS ELECTION 

CODE; PROVIDING FOR A CUMULATIVE CLAUSE; PROVIDING 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council and the Temporary Board of Directors of the Fire 

Control, Prevention and Emergency Medical Services District ordered a special election 

via Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 for May 2, 2020 for the purpose of submitting to the 
qualified voters of the City of Corinth Fire Control, Prevention, and Emergency Medical 

Services District, comprising the City of Corinth, Texas, a ballot proposition that serves 
as a confirmation election order for the City of Corinth Fire Control, Prevention, and 
Emergency Medical Services District, and adopts a sales and use tax for the District at 

a rate of one-fourth of one percent dedicated to fire control, prevention,  and emergency 
medical services programs, and a ballot proposition to designate that the City Council of 

the City of Corinth may, by Ordinance, be appointed to serve as the permanent board of 
directors of the District, but, due to the Governor’s Proclamation on March 18, 2020 due 
to the COVID-19 Pandemic, Texas municipalities were permitted to postpone their May 

2020 elections until November 2020; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Texas Election Code (hereinafter the "Code") establishes the 
first Tuesday of November as a Uniform Election Date for the purposes of conducting a 
Special Election; and  

 
 WHEREAS, the City Council and the Temporary Board exercised their authority 

to postpone the May 2, 2020 Special Election to November 3, 2020 by adopting 
Ordinance No. 20-04-02-07 which complied with all requirements of Election Advisory 
2020-12; and 

 
 WHEREAS, in order to hold the election on November 3, 2020, the Council and 

the Temporary Board are required to adopt an amending ordinance to address any 

                                             106



  Page 2 of 5 

changes to the date of the election, location of the main early voting location, early 
voting dates and hours, including weekend early voting, the identity of the early voting 

clerk and the clerk’s contact information or changes to branch early voting locations; 
and 

 
  WHEREAS, the City Council and Temporary Board now desire to amend 
Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 to amend the voting dates, times, and locations, including 

early voting, for the Special Election and to direct the City Secretary to provide a revised 
notice of election to Denton County and to comply with all other requirements for the 

holding of the City’s election on November 3, 2020. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CORINTH, TEXAS, AND THE TEMPORARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
PROPOSED CITY OF CORINTH FIRE CONTROL, PREVENTION, AND EMERGENCY 

MEDICAL SERVICES DISTRICT, THE FOLLOWING:  
 

SECTION 1 

INCORPORATION OF PREMISES 
 

 All of the above premises are true and correct and are hereby incorporated in the 
body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 
  

SECTION 2 
AMENDMENTS TO ORDINANCE NO. 20-02-13-05 

 
2.01.  Section 2 of Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 is hereby amended to be read in its 
entirety as follows:  

 
Section 2.      Special Election Called; Location, Date, and Time of Election.  That a 

special election in the proposed City of Corinth Fire Control, Prevention, and 
Emergency Medical Services District, comprising the City of Corinth, Texas, as 
prescribed by Chapter 344 of the Texas Local Government Code and Chapter 321 of 

the Texas Tax Code, shall be held at the Corinth City Hall, 3300 Corinth Parkway, 
Corinth, Texas 76208, between the hours of seven o-clock a.m. and seven o-clock p.m. 

on November 3, 2020.   
 
2.02.  Section 7 of Ordinance No. 20-02-13-05 is hereby amended to be read in its 

entirety as follows:  
 

Section 7.          Main Early Voting Date, Location, and Hours.  The Election 
Administrator, Frank Phillips, shall serve as the Early Voting Clerk.  Deputy early voting 
judges/clerks will be appointed as needed to process early voting mail and to conduct 

early voting.  Further, the Elections Administrator and/or the Early Voting Clerk are 
hereby authorized to appoint the members of the Early Voting Ballot Board and the 

                                             107



  Page 3 of 5 

presiding judge and alternate judge in accordance with the requirements of the Election 
Code.     

 
The main early voting place is located at 701 Kimberly Drive, Denton, Texas 76208 and 

voting shall occur as provided herein. Early Voting at Corinth City Hall, 3300 Corinth 
Parkway, Corinth, Texas 76208 shall occur on the same dates and times listed herein.  
Early voting shall be conducted by the Early Voting Clerk, at the main early voting 

polling location listed above. 
 

Early voting by personal appearance shall be conducted at the times on the dates and 
at the locations designated herein in accordance with this section and Exhibit A, the 
Election Services Contract with Denton County, attached hereto and incorporated as if 

set forth fully herein. 
 

Early Voting Dates and Hours: 
 
Monday-Saturday  October 13-October 17, 2020        7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Sunday  October 18, 2020    11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Monday-Saturday October 19-October 24, 2020  7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

Sunday             October 25, 2020      11:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Monday-Friday  October 26-October 30, 2020  7:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
 

Early voting by mail shall be conducted in conformance with the requirements of the 
Election Code.  Ballot applications and ballots voted by mail shall be sent to:  Early 
Voting Clerk, 701 Kimberly Drive, Suite A101, Denton, Texas 76208 (the official mailing 

address of the Early Voting Clerk).  The voting precincts for the Election shall be 
designated by their respective county precinct numbers.   

 
Early voting location and times may be changed or additional early voting locations may 
be added by the Denton County Elections Administrator without further action of the City 

Council or amendment to this Ordinance, as is necessary for the proper conduct of the 
Election. 

 
SECTION 3 

REVISED NOTICE OF ELECTION 

 
The City Secretary is directed to prepare and provide a revised notice of election 

reflecting the changes adopted in this Ordinance to Denton County for posting on the 
County’s website at least sixty (60) days prior to the date of election pursuant to Texas 
Election Code Section 4.008.    

 
 

 
 

 

                                             108



  Page 4 of 5 

SECTION 4 
CUMULATIVE CLAUSE 

 
  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of Ordinances of the City of 

Corinth, Texas, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with 
the provisions of such Ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such 
Ordinances are hereby repealed. 

SECTION 5 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 
  It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council of the City of Corinth that 
the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are 

severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Ordinance 
shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of 

competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining 
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this Ordinance, since the same 
would have been enacted by the City Council without incorporation of any such 

unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section. 
 

SECTION 6 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

  This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its date of passage and 
publication in accordance with law. 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CORINTH, TEXAS, ON THE  __ DAY OF AUGUST 2020, AND BY THE TEMPORARY 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CITY OF CORINTH FIRE CONTROL, 
PREVENTION, AND EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICES DISTRICT ON THIS THE  

__ DAY OF AUGUST 2020.      
 
       CITY OF CORINTH 

        
       

       __________________________________ 
       Bill Heidemann, Mayor 
 

 
TEMPORARY BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

PROPOSED CITY OF CORINTH FIRE 
CONTROL, PREVENTION, AND EMERGENCY 
MEDICAL SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
       __________________________________ 

       By:  

                                             109



  Page 5 of 5 

        
 

ATTEST: 
 

__________________________________ 
Lana Wylie, Interim City Secretary 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Patricia Adams, City Attorney 

 

                                             110



   
    BUSINESS ITEM    9.        

City Council Regular and Workshop Session
Meeting Date: 08/06/2020  
Title: Ordinance Repealing Short Term Motor Vehicle Rental Tax
Submitted For: Bob Hart, City Manager 
Submitted By: Lana Wylie, Administrative Assistant
Finance Review: N/A Legal Review: Yes
City Manager Review: 
Strategic Goals: Citizen Engagement & Proactive

Government
Regional Cooperation

AGENDA ITEM
Consider and act on Ordinance No. 20-08-06-25 of the City Council of the City of Corinth, Texas Repealing
Ordinance No. 20-02-13-04 and Ordinance No. 20-04-02-09 calling a special election for the City on Saturday,
May 2, 2020,  and postponing the special election to Tuesday, November 3, 2020, in order to cancel the election to
submit a ballot proposition implementing Resolution No. 20-02-06-08, designating a multipurpose amphitheater
and related infrastructure as a sports and community venue project and adopting a new short term motor vehicle
rental tax at a maximum rate of 5%; providing for the cancellation of the special election and providing an effective
date
 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY/BACKGROUND
The ordinance has been prepared to cancel the short term vehicle rental tax at the November election.  Staff will
prepare an ordinance for council consideration in early 2021 in order to consider calling such an election for May
2021.  This is consistent with council direction from the June workshop.  

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of ordinance.

Attachments
Ordinance canceling Short Term Motor Vehicle Rental Tax 

                                             111



Page 1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 20-08-06-25 
 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CORINTH, 

TEXAS, REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 20-02-13-04 ORDERING AND 
CALLING A SPECIAL ELECTION FOR THE CITY OF CORINTH, TEXAS  
TO BE HELD ON SATURDAY, MAY 2, 2020 AND ORDINANCE NO. 20-

04-02-09 POSTPONING SUCH SPECIAL ELECTION TO TUESDAY, 
NOVEMBER 3, 2020 FOR THE PURPOSE OF SUBMITTING TO THE 

QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE CITY, A BALLOT PROPOSITION ON THE 
QUESTION OF APPROVING AND IMPLEMENTING RESOLUTION NO. 
20-02-06-08, DESIGNATING A MULTIPURPOSE AMPHITHEATER AND 

RELATED INFRASTRUCTURE AS A SPORTS AND COMMUNITY 
VENUE PROJECT, (“AMPHITHEATER VENUE PROJECT”), AND 

ADOPTING A NEW TAX, A SHORT TERM MOTOR VEHICLE RENTAL 
TAX AT A MAXIMUM RATE OF FIVE PERCENT (5%), TO FUND THE 
AMPHITHEATER VENUE PROJECT; PROVIDING FOR THE 

INCORPORATION OF PREMISES; REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 20-
02-13-04 AND ORDINANCE NO 20-04-02-09 AND CANCELING THE 

SPECIAL ELECTION; PROVIDING A CUMULATIVE REPEALER 
CLAUSE; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
WHEREAS, on or about February 13, 2020, the City adopted Ordinance No. 20-

02-13-04, which, in part, ordered a joint special election for the purpose of submitting 
to the qualified voters of the City, a ballot proposition on the question of approving and 
implementing Resolution No. 20-02-06-08, designating the Amphitheater Venue Project 

as a sports and community venue project, and adopting a new tax, a short term motor 
vehicle rental tax at a maximum rate of five percent (5%), to fund the Amphitheater Venue 

Project, for Saturday, May 2, 2020; and 
 

WHEREAS, on or about March 13, 2020, the Governor of the State of Texas 

certified that the novel coronavirus (COVID-19) poses an imminent threat of disaster and, 
under the authority vested in the Governor by Section 418.014 of the Texas Government 

Code, declared a state of disaster in every county in the State of Texas; and 
 
WHEREAS, on or about March 18, 2020, the Governor issued a Proclamation 

suspending certain sections of the Texas Election Code, among others, to allow political 
subdivisions of the State that would otherwise hold elections on May 2, 2020, to 

postpone general and special elections for 2020 only to the next uniform election date, 
November 3, 2020 without otherwise adjusting the election date; and 

 

WHEREAS, it is pursuant to the authority of the Governor’s March 13, 2020, 
disaster declaration and the March 18, 2020 Proclamation that Ordinance No. 20-04-

02-09 was adopted to postpone the joint special election from Saturday, May 2, 2020, 
to Tuesday, November 3, 2020; and 

                                             112



Page 2 
 

 
WHEREAS, the Council no longer desires to hold the special election pursuant 

to Ordinance No. 20-02-13-04 and Ordinance No. 20-04-02-09 and wishes to cancel 
such special election. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 

OF CORINTH, TEXAS: 

SECTION 1 
INCORPORATION OF PREMISES 

 
All of the above findings are hereby found to be true and correct and are hereby 

incorporated into the body of this Ordinance as if fully set forth herein. 

 
SECTION 2 

ORDINANCES CALLING AND POSTPONING ELECTION REPEALED AND 
CANCELLATION OF SPECIAL ELECTION 

 

Ordinance No. 20-02-13-04 and Ordinance No. 20-04-02-09 are hereby 
repealed in their entirety and the special election scheduled for Tuesday, November 

3, 2020, for the purpose of submitting to the qualified voters of the City, a ballot 
proposition on the question of approving and implementing Resolution No. 20-02-06-08, 
designating the Amphitheater Venue Project as a sports and community venue project, 

and adopting a new tax, a short term motor vehicle rental tax at a maximum rate of five 
percent (5%), to fund the Amphitheater Venue Project, is hereby cancelled. 

 
SECTION 3 
POSTING 

 
 The City Secretary is directed to cause a copy of this ordinance to be posted on 

election day at each polling place used or that would have been used in the election. 
 

SECTION 4 

CUMULATIVE CLAUSE 
 

  This Ordinance shall be cumulative of all provisions of Ordinances of the City of 
Corinth, Texas, except where the provisions of this Ordinance are in direct conflict with 
the provisions of such ordinances, in which event the conflicting provisions of such 

ordinances are hereby repealed. 
 

SECTION 5 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE 

 

  It is hereby declared to be the intent of the City Council of the City of Corinth that 
the phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, and sections of this Ordinance are 

severable, and if any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section of this Ordinance 
shall be declared unconstitutional by the valid judgment or decree of any court of 

                                             113



Page 3 
 

competent jurisdiction, such unconstitutionality shall not affect any of the remaining 
phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs, or sections of this Ordinance, since the same 

would have been enacted by the City Council without incorporation of any such 
unconstitutional phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph, or section. 

 
SECTION 6 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
This Ordinance shall become effective from and after its passage. 

 
DULY PASSED AND APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
CORINTH, TEXAS, ON THIS __ DAY OF AUGUST 2020.      

 
       CITY OF CORINTH 

        
       
       __________________________________ 

       Bill Heidemann, Mayor 
 

 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 

__________________________________ 
Lana Wiley, Interim City Secretary 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

 
__________________________________ 
Patricia A. Adams, City Attorney 
 

                                             114


	Agenda
	0_1__Annual Budget Workshop
	1__Appointment of Associate Municipal Judge
	       ATT_Contract
	2__Community Park Mowing Contract
	       ATT_Service Contract
	       ATT_American Landscape's Bid
	       ATT_Bid Tabulation 
	Tab

	3__June 18, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
	       ATT_06.18.2020 WS Minutes
	4__June 18, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
	       ATT_06.18.2020 RS Minutes
	5__July 2, 2020 Workshop Session Minutes
	       ATT_July 2, 2020 WS Minutes
	6__July 2, 2020 Regular Session Minutes
	       ATT_July 2, 2020 RS Minutes
	7__General Election
	       ATT_General Election Resolution 
	8__Fire Control, Prevention, and Emergency Medical Services District Special Election
	       ATT_Fire Control, Prevention, EMS Ordinance
	9__Ordinance Repealing Short Term Motor Vehicle Rental Tax
	       ATT_Ordinance canceling Short Term Motor Vehicle Rental Tax

